October 26 visit 2022

I was sleeping and having a wonderful dream when I heard my name called and it snapped me out of my dream. I opened my eyes and sure enough, Michael was standing there. I told him to give me a few minutes to put on my pants and I will meet him in the gate in the office. I dressed as quickly as possible and headed towards the gate in the office. As I entered the office, Michael was standing in the gate surrounded by light. My dog Elle was sitting on the floor in front of him. When I came in, she stood up and walked over and sat down behind me.

Michael... The time has come for us to speak again. Blessed are you for your work in getting a place for the conference.

You said you'd come back for this visit after I got the hotel. We've used this hotel before and they have everything to accommodate our needs. Given that we are not doing gatherings at the conference anymore, I'm setting of space aside to have those who haven't been gathered to be able to attend the whole thing. There's a lot of teaching going on that's meant for everybody so they should be able to be at the conference.

Michael...This is wise.

Besides, I was thinking if maybe they saw what we were doing, they would be inspired to get gathered. And speaking of gathering, I think I'm going to find someone who wants to be a gathering coordinator. They could be the person to call or contact if you want to hold a gathering or if you want to be gathered. The idea is that the coordinator could help get the required people together to make it happen. It can be overwhelming putting it together on your own.

Michael... Back when you first started doing gatherings, there were a couple of masters that you gathered and they did just that. They would put people together who wanted to be gathered by letting them know who was doing a gathering.

Yes I know and it worked pretty well. If you were one of the seven colors and there wasn't anyone that you knew of doing gatherings, they could hook you up with somebody that needed your specific color.

Changing the subject, we had a conference theme for the past couple of years. What is it going to be this year?

Michael... That will depend on the Masters. Should you have 222 masters standing in the grand formation, you will be changing the vibrations of the world. If not, I will give you a theme so that the number of masters you have can create cause. In the past I gave you a theme and I gave you the numbers that would be needed to have it but the numbers were not met. Whatever I'd give you, depending on your attendance numbers, will be something you can accomplish.

Fair enough. I will do my best to see that we have a large number. I have a place on my website to register for the conference. Given that I have the hotel now, I need people to register so I can pay the hotel deposit. I know the masters who are planning on coming the will register early and that'll help me out a lot. So let the registering begin.

Michael... On my last visit you had a lot of concerns.

That's true, I did. However, I am not going to let my concerns of what has happened in the past dictate to me what the future can bring. I figure I just need the cowboy up and get it done. When the conference is over I'll take a look at what happened and go from there.

Michael... Our time is done for now. We will speak again when you get closer to the conference. Be at peace teach only love.

Just like all the other times when Michael came to visit, the light that was surrounding him started to fade. It wasn't long before he folded into that light and he was gone. I have a lot of things to handle in my personal life so I'll get this written up, sent out and posted on the web page as soon as I can.

Bless your hearts, Joe